

# Agenda

## Cabinet

Date: **Tuesday 1 December 2020**

---

Time: **6.00 pm**

---

Place: **online meeting**

---

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.

For any further information please contact:

**Sarah Buffrey**

Tel: (01432) 260176

Email: [sarah.buffrey@herefordshire.gov.uk](mailto:sarah.buffrey@herefordshire.gov.uk)

---

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in another format, please call Sarah Buffrey on (01432) 260176 or e-mail [sarah.buffrey@herefordshire.gov.uk](mailto:sarah.buffrey@herefordshire.gov.uk) in advance of the meeting.

# **Agenda for the meeting of Cabinet**

## **Membership**

**Chairperson** Councillor David Hitchiner, Leader of the Council  
**Vice-Chairperson** Councillor Felicity Norman, Deputy Leader of the Council

**Councillor Ellie Chowns**  
**Councillor Pauline Crockett**  
**Councillor Gemma Davies**  
**Councillor John Harrington**  
**Councillor Liz Harvey**  
**Councillor Ange Tyler**

## Agenda

		Pages
1.	<p><b>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</b></p> <p>To receive any apologies for absence.</p>	
2.	<p><b>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</b></p> <p>To receive declarations of interests in respect of Schedule 1, Schedule 2 or Other Interests from members of the committee in respect of items on the agenda.</p>	
<p><b>HOW TO SUBMIT QUESTIONS</b></p> <p><i>The deadline for submission of questions for this meeting is:</i></p> <p><i>9:30am on Thursday 26 November 2020.</i></p> <p><i>Questions must be submitted to <a href="mailto:councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk">councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk</a>. Questions sent to any other address may not be accepted.</i></p> <p><i>Accepted questions and the response to them will be published as a supplement to the agenda papers prior to the meeting. Further information and guidance is available at <a href="https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/getinvolved">https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/getinvolved</a></i></p>		
3.	<p><b>QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC</b></p> <p>To receive questions from members of the public.</p>	
4.	<p><b>QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS</b></p> <p>To receive questions from councillors.</p>	
5.	<p><b>SUPPORTED ACCOMMODATION FOR CARE LEAVERS - DEVELOPMENT OF A LOCAL FRAMEWORK</b></p> <p>To approve the development of a local framework for supported accommodation for care leavers.</p>	11 - 30
6.	<p><b>MINERALS AND WASTE LOCAL PLAN (MWLP)</b></p> <p>To consider the Herefordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan (MWLP) development plan document for pre-submission publication, in accordance with regulation 19 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 (as amended), prior to its consideration at Full Council on 11 December 2020; and</p> <p>To report the recommendations of General Scrutiny Committee on 28 September 2020 in relation to the MWLP; and</p> <p>To refer the MWLP to Council, with a recommendation that, following the completion of the pre-submission publication period and consideration of duly made representations, it be submitted to the Secretary of State for independent testing, in accordance with section 20(3) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and regulation 22 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2012.</p>	31 - 466